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From: Sultana L. Haque, Esq. [Sultana@sultanalaw.com)]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 11:45 AM

To: CorpAddressChangé

Subject: Add EIN for Sultana Law, P.A.

Attachments: EIN Confirmation of Sultana Law, P.A. pdf, ATT90838160.htm i
Good afternoon,

[ would hereby like to add the EIN for Sultana Law, P.A. 1t is: 27-1536141. | have also
attached the IRS confirmation of the EIN for your convenience.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to let me know. Thank you
kindly for your time & assistance. '

Sultana L. Haque, JD/MBA
Attorney & Counselor at Law

Sultana Law, P.A.

1643 Hillcrest Street
Orlando, FL 32803

(407) 545-2099 phone
(407) 545-4679 fax
www.Sultanal.aw.com
Sultana@SultanalLaw.com
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
PO Box 606

Buffalo, NY 14225

SULTANA LAW PA
1000 S SEMORAN BLVD APT 303
WINTER PARK FL 32792-5522 788

Taxpayer Identification Number; 27-1536141
Form(s): ‘1120

Dear Taxpaver:

Inreply refer to: 0152764892
Dec 28, 2009 LTR 147C
27-1536141

This letter is in response to your telephone inquiry of November 24th, 20009,

Your Employer Identification Number (EIN) is 27-1536141. Please keep this number in
your permanent records. You should enter your name and your EIN, exactly as shown
above, on all business federal tax forms that require its use, and on any related

correspondence documents.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call our Customer Service
Department at 1-800-829-0115 between the hours of 7:00 AM and 10:00 PM. If you

prefer, you may write to us at the address shown at the top of the first page of this letter.

When you write, please include a telephone number where you may be reached and the

best time to call.

Sincerely,

Al

G. A. Nix
0621377 .
Customer Service Representative




